
From: Brent Schrader <BSchrader@agb.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:19 AM 
To: Crystal VanderTuig; Trudi Blair 
Subject: AGB Advance Reading Suggestions 
 
  
Crystal and Trudi, 
 
Thank you, again, for taking the time today to meet by phone and review the agenda for this month’s retreat. 
 
Below are a few options for advance (or post) reading materials. If any of these are of interest, please let me know, 
and I will provide clean PDF copies for distribution. 
 
Accreditation and Quality Assurance: https://www.agb.org/trusteeship/2017/novemberdecember/accreditation-
and-quality-assurance 
 
10 Habits of Highly Effective Boards: https://www.agb.org/trusteeship/2014/3/10-habits-highly-effective-boards 
 
Consequential Boards: Adding Value Where It Matters Most: 
https://www.agb.org/sites/default/files/legacy/2014_AGB_National_Commission.pdf 
 
The Bedrock of Board Culture: https://www.agb.org/trusteeship/2016/mayjune/the-bedrock-of-board-culture 
  
 
Best, 
 
Brent 
 
Brent H. Schrader, MEd 
Associate Director, AGB Consulting 
Association of Governing Boards of Universities and Colleges 
bschrader@agb.org | 202-776-0824 | agbconsulting.org 
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